Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 7:15 PM

To: Shashitharan PTCBC

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLP4878G FINAL BILL

Attachments: SLP 4878 supp & final.pdf; SLP 4878 main estimate.pdf
Hi Shashi,

Finalize amount correct. Please proceed.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shashitharan PTCBC <Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 4:00 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SLP4878G FINAL BILL

For your perusal

Thanks
shashi

From: b051776 <shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 3:58 pm

To: Shashitharan PTCBC <Shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg>
Subject: SLP4878G FINAL BILL

Sent by: [shashitharan@borneomotors.com.sg]
Number of Images: 5
Attachment File Type: PDF
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